
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF INDIANA

FORT WAYNE DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) INDICTMENT
)

v. ) Cause No. 1:05-CR-
) Violations: 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) and

DION A. WALKER )                   18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1)

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

COUNT 1

On or about November 30, 2005, in Allen County, Fort Wayne, Indiana, in the Northern

District of Indiana,

DION A. WALKER,

defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally possess with the intent to distribute a controlled

substance, namely, fifty (50) grams or more of a mixture or substance containing a detectable

amount of cocaine base, commonly known as “crack,” a Schedule II Controlled Substance;

All in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1).
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THE GRAND JURY CHARGES FURTHER:

COUNT 2

On or about November 30, 2005, in Allen County, Fort Wayne, Indiana, in the Northern

District of Indiana,

DION A. WALKER,

defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally possess with the intent to distribute a controlled

substance, namely, five (5) kilograms or more of a mixture or substance containing a detectable

amount of cocaine, a Schedule II Controlled Substance;

All in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1).
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THE GRAND JURY CHARGES FURTHER:

COUNT 3

On or about November 30, 2005, in Allen County, Fort Wayne, Indiana, in the Northern

District of Indiana,

DION A. WALKER,

defendant herein, being a person who had been convicted in a Court of a crime punishable by

imprisonment for a term exceeding one (1) year, that is to say:

On or about May 13, 2002, Dion A. Walker was sentenced on his conviction in the
Allen Superior Court, Fort Wayne, Allen County, Indiana, in cause number 02D04-
9606-CF-273, on the charge of Conspiracy to Commit Dealing in Cocaine or
Narcotic Drug, a Class B Felony; 

did knowingly possess in and affecting commerce a firearm, to wit: a Ruger 9mm semi-auto

handgun, serial number 30339209;  

All in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1).
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

Upon conviction of the offense alleged in the Indictment, the defendant, DION A.

WALKER, shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 924(d) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c),

the firearm and ammunition involved in the commission of the offense, including but not limited to

the following:

S Ruger 9mm semi-auto handgun, serial number 30339209
S One (1) magazine containing ammunition

A TRUE BILL

/S/ Foreperson                
Foreperson

JOSEPH S. VAN BOKKELEN
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

By: /S/ Anthony W. Geller                      
Anthony W. Geller
Assistant United States Attorney
E. Ross Adair Federal Bldg. & U.S. Courthouse
1300 S. Harrison Street, Room 3128
Fort Wayne, IN 46802
Telephone: (260) 422-2595
Facsimile: (260) 426-1616
E-mail Address: anthony.geller@usdoj.gov
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